
From:                                         Official Information
Sent:                                           Thursday, 8 October 2020 9:03 AM
To:                                               Official Information
Subject:                                     LGOIMA Response - Councillor Briefings Attendance
Attachments:                          Council Briefing Attendance 2019 - 2022.pdf
 
Dear ,
 
I refer to your request from 3 September 2020:
 
Is it possible to get a record of elected member attendance for all workshops councillors have been expected to attend and where attendance is recorded?
 
Council Response
The information you have requested is attached.  
 
Please note Councillors attend briefings and workshops in order to receive information and to provide early guidance to staff, they are not decision making meetings.  Due to the informal nature of the
briefing format formal attendance records have not been kept.  The list attached is indicative only.
 
You have the right to request the Ombudsman to review this decision. Complaints can be sent by email to info@ombudsman.parliament.nz, by fax to (04) 471 2254, or by post to The Ombudsman, PO Box
10152, Wellington 6143.
 
Kind regards,
 
Sean
 
Sean Rainey
Manager Official Information and Privacy Officer
Office of the Mayor and Chief Executive

 
 

 

mailto:info@ombudsman.parliament.nz


Councillor Attendance at Council Meetings
October 2019 - June 2020
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A = Absent for session
25/10/2019 Attendance not recorded
8/11/2019 Attendance not recorded
12/11/2020 A A A A A
19/11/2019 A A A A A A A A
26/11/2020 Attendance not recorded
3/12/2019 Attendance not recorded
10/12/2019 Attendance not recorded
18/12/2019 Attendance not recorded
21/01/2020 Attendance not recorded
28/01/2020 A
4/02/2020 A A A A A
25/02/2020 A A A A A A
3/03/2020 A
10/03/2020 A A A A
24/03/2020 Conducted virtually during Covid-19 lockdown - Attendance not recorded
14/04/2020 Conducted virtually during Covid-19 lockdown - Attendance not recorded
21/04/2020 Conducted virtually during Covid-19 lockdown - Attendance not recorded
28/04/2020 Conducted virtually during Covid-19 lockdown - Attendance not recorded
5/05/2020 Conducted virtually during Covid-19 lockdown - Attendance not recorded
12/05/2020 (Annual Plan) Conducted virtually during Covid-19 lockdown - Attendance not recorded
15/05/2020 Conducted virtually during Covid-19 lockdown - Attendance not recorded
19/05/2020 A A
26/05/2020 A
2/06/2020 A A A A
9/06/2020 A
16/06/2020 A A
29/06/2020 (LTP)
30/06/2020 A A A
1/07/2020 (Annual Plan)
7/07/2020 A A A
8/07/2020 (Annual Plan)
9/07/2020 (Annual Plan)
14/07/2020 (Annual Plan)
15/07/2020
17/07/2020 A A A A Note: The Mayor was on leave between 17 July and 23 August
21/07/2020 A
24/07/2020 A A A A
11/08/2020 A A A
18/08/2020 A A A A A
26/08/2020 (LTP)
27/08/2020 (LTP) A
31/08/2020 (LTP)
1/09/2020 A A
3/09/2020 (LTP) A A
8/09/2020 A A
9/09/2020 (LTP) A
15/09/2020 (LTP) A
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
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